MR, WOODS REPLIES TO
Brightness / Contrast AVES' LETTER

Proprietor of Woodstead Dairy!
Objects to Statements and
Phrases in Communication |
from Former Health Officer
|3 e
Harry M. Woods, proprietor of)
Wondatead Dairy at Saiisbury Cove,|
writes the following letter to THE
i TsMES in reply to one written by Dr.
L. Sherman Cleaves and printed in
last Wodnosday's TIMES:

Waondstead Dairyv
Salisbury Cove
Feh, 21, 1931
|Tu the Bditer of the Times
' Desr Mr. Sherman; 5
| Tre motives behind my stntamentﬁl
Iin recent milk advertisements in your |
' paper were entirely innocent. C‘ertam—"
ly it wes a great surprise to learn from | !
rh]s fetter in your lo=t j=sue, that they
‘strucik my iriend, Dr. Cleaves, as
discourteous, vindietive and particu-
larly az “containing low indecency or
rabuse'’ which i:t Wehster's deﬁnitinn,
tof "seurrilous.” :
i While Dr. Cleaves speaks of “r:therl
mislesding statements’” which he fesis
it his dury to correct, my remark th=at
“Bar Harbor has for the first time
had an adeguate
inspection
which he particularly objects and |
whirh he elaszifies as a “‘discourteou:
and vindietive attitude toward former
milk inspectorz.”

Wher I made that statement, no
reflaction upon former
tered my mind; in fack, former officialz
ware nos in my mind at all, It is com-
mon knowledge that Lefore 1930, Ba
Harbior's heslth officers and milk in-

officials en- |

and thorough milk |
" appeacs Lo be the one to!

spectors  were  part-time  officials,
snziching what time they couid for
that work from the demands of their

|
|
|
|
|
i

regular vocations. It is more bu'p"lwlng
t| Brightness / Contrast o do what they
j did under the circumstances than that
they were unable to do mare. But in
ten vears prior to July I, 1930, Waod-
atead Dairy was offiviully visited by
milk inapeetor only once ard no
samples of Woodstead produetz were
taken for examinnation. Sinee July |,
18930, Woodswead Duiry hus  been
visitad five or six times and raenty-
odd semples of Waoodstead milk have
‘been examined. Thig is nn more & re-
tHect i upon former part-time officials
than it i5 particulariy to the credit of
‘the present health officer Lo Dave dons

the work for which he was hired und’

for whick he has the reguisite rime,
i But in view of these [acts, I feel that
the statement that “Bar Harbor hae
fur tne lrst time had 2o adequars
and thoreugh milk inspection™ is e
reel witheut being any reflection vpon
anvhody.

The pnly “other misieading state-
sment” cited by Dr, Clesves iz that 'a
tow bacterin count indicatss clean
mills,
poirts out that miik
‘terms  “'elean’ and
specialized and technical
measure the amount of visible sedi-
RIelLt determined by & fltration
test. As u layman writing for laymen,
[ used “elean” in the corsmon diction-
ary sense of “free from what is un-
whalesome ar offensive.” For instance. !
eow manure is guite soluble and might
e present in milk in [fairly large
amounzs without showing up seriously
in a sediment test, especiully in miik
that had heen strained through one
af the cotton disk fAlters in cemmen
use among dairymen, Yet I feel sure
that Dr. Cleaves would not claim that
sieh a milk i elean, And it would, by

-

“girty'' in @
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carefully handled." Dr. Cleaves:
analists use the

such a milk is elean. And it would, by

the way, undoubtediy show z wvery
Fhign hactera count. Using “elean” in
lthe ecmmon and non-technical sense,

iit seems to me that Dr. Cleaves' own.|

'statement that “the count * * ¢ is an
‘index of the keeping quabity of the
*milk urder test and of the method of
“handiing oy the producer” iz almost
cxactiv parallel with my statement
' that low coenl indicates clean

imilk carefully handied.”
If any of my statements were dis-

Ve
.-
#®

jcourteous, i can only sy that 1 am:

‘very sorry and that eertainly na dis-
| courtesy was intended. But as it must

that my advertisements contained no
| low indecencies; as Dr. Cleaves repeats
in strikingly similar language and cites

| proof of the ope statement of mine,

‘which he singles out to criticise; and

i as there is certainiy no reason for me

| to seek vengeance from Dr. Cleaves, I
Iffeel that she terms ‘‘scurrilous,”

“misleading statements'' and ‘“‘vin-
dictive’ is his letter should be with-
drawn.
Yours truly
Harry M. Woods.

be ohvious o the most c2zual reader:




